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Counsel,
 
Counsel is directed to Lectrosonics, Inc. v. Zaxcom, Inc., Case IPR2018-01129 (PTAB Feb. 25, 2019)
(Paper 15) (precedential) for information and guidance on a motion to amend.  Counsel is further advised
that because trial was instituted on February 1, 2019, this case is not governed by the Pilot Program on
Motions to Amend.  See Notice Regarding a New Pilot Program Concerning Motion To Amend Practice
and Procedures in Trial Proceedings Under the America Invents Act Before the Patent Trial and Appeal
Board, 84 Fed. Reg. 9,497,  (March 15, 2019).
 
Patent Owner  has fully complied with the requirements of 37 C.F.R. 42.121(a) and no call is necessary.  If
either Petitioner or Patent Owner desire further guidance at this time, the party should send a response by
the 5:00 PET today requesting a conference.  If a conference is requested, the Panel will be available at
1:00 PM tomorrow.
 
Regards,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366
 
 
 

From: puneet.kohli@bakerbotts.com <puneet.kohli@bakerbotts.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 5:42 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: brian.oaks@bakerbotts.com; Qualcomm_037IPR@BakerBotts.com; IPR39521-0050IP1@fr.com;
TKodish@fr.com; dsmith@fr.com
Subject: IPR2018-01279 - Conference re Motion to Amend
 
Your Honors,
 
Patent Owner requests a conference call pursuant to 37 C.F.R. 42.121(a) to discuss a Motion to
Amend.  Both parties are available for the call on Wednesday, May 15, 2019, after 1 PM ET.
 
Sincerely,
Puneet
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Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above
and may be privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such
information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above and destroy any and all
copies of this message.

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

mailto:puneet.kohli@bakerbotts.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.bakerbotts.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528844585&sdata=sxQO1pS9dPBC64RotqZGJrhOj7cYua3UdyLmfMlvq6U%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fbaker-botts-llp%3Ftrk%3Dhb_tab_compy_id_8300&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528844585&sdata=Jl3GtnvoC%2FT6Cjx64bvcl8BO8LtvG20E9suO7eCyxYo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCgys2C8DwRY-BVN079QNnwQ&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528854590&sdata=f9dhIU%2BhM8VIFCFEzICqtM0crIWOvRjyxKAq%2FfBVxCY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBakerBottsLLP%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528864599&sdata=IwurVkHMyrDSnzv4yXUiVmuH%2F%2Bc4hOrcyAfolCeVF4I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fbakerbotts%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528864599&sdata=uOxD1kpSf%2Fi6MINxHykeQTcBygpnQmAsvD3v9mbUFcE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fplus.google.com%2Fu%2F0%2F%2Bbakerbotts%2Fabout&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528874609&sdata=HAT8e4pojhMnmlNSd7JjeRpCaYgES04TiX7S8dCZSYs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fbakerbotts&data=02%7C01%7Ctrials%40uspto.gov%7Cbf336dc8b65643e9ac5e08d6d7ebe751%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C636933805528884636&sdata=Xun6UtjwXfuj8eeoAVj3rTm%2FA9CZ%2BSmy%2FYS%2FGYKITpE%3D&reserved=0
https://www.docketalarm.com/

